Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: March 12, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000855 from RFB 13-26JUN24 for

Geothermal System Remediation Services of the Boone County Joint
Communications Center for the Boone County Facilities Management
Department

Amendment #1 to contract C000855 awarded from Boone County RFB 13-26JUN24 for
the Geothermal System Remediation of the Boone County Joint Communications Center
performed by Harold G. Butzer Inc. adds additional materials and labor to the original
award. The contract was awarded 09/05/2024 via Commission Order 424-2024.

The Purchasing Department requested quotes from the ammunition dealers on the
Qualified Vendors List that sell the Hornady pistol ammunition. Five vendors were
solicited. Two bids and two “No Bids” were received.

The original Scope of Work anticipated that the contractor could reuse existing conduit
for the remediation work, however it has been determined that existing conduit is not
appropriately sized for additional outside equipment that’s going to be used. Pump sizes
have been reduced from 15HP to 10HP requiring different breakers.

A total $2,956.00 will be added to the existing award of $428,150.00 bringing the total
project price to $431,106.00. This represents a .69% increase.

Payment will reference department 2705 - 911/Emergency Facilities Management
Building Maintenance/account 60100 — Building Repairs/Maintenance.
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